
Reading Card Tender Pre-bid Meeting on 08-02-2008 at Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, 
Bangalore 

Queries Clarification 
1. Page No: 05-2nd Para, last line-A4 Size, 
170 GSM pulp board. 

It is A4 Size (21 X 29 c.m), 220 GSM, Art 
Card with Lamination (12 micron bopp 
film) 

2. Page No: 04-Do we have to inform you 
about the down load before the last date? 

Yes, purchaser should intimate to this 
office before the last date of purchasing. 

3. Whether we have to take up DTP work 
also? 

-No- We give you a camera ready copy. 
Layout may be done by the printer. 

4. Can a bidder have two packages?                       No. 
5. Page No: 08-Printing value of 40 lakhs 
to be provided through single billing or 
transaction. It has to be a Government 
billing or private?. 

Single billing means transactional details 
which supports printing work worthy of 40 
lakhs; have been undertaken by the bidder 
on a single instance. The single billing may 
be of either Government or private 
organization. 

6. Page No. 12, point No: 08, sub point No 
8.1.  
The photo copies of documents to be 
attested by a Gazetted officer or self. 

Attested by Gazetted officer or chartered 
Accountant as per the requirement spelt out 
in the tender. 

7. Whether payment is made at State or 
District level. 

State level 

8. Instead of cloth bag, it would be better to 
have a rexin bag 

It has been decided not to procure bags 
now. So the bidders are advised to quote 
the rate for reading card and transportation 
only. However each set of reading cards 
has to be bundled by using rubber bands 
and 100 sets of cards must be packed in a 
separate bundle as to reach the destination 
intact. 

9. (Financial and Technical) Copies of 
tender document; Do we have to submit the 
original or along with the original a copy of 
Xerox. 

Original + Xerox 

10. Page no 14 point no: 9 for the printing 
of art card, is there any exemption of excise 
duty? 

This office will provide the letters stating 
that the 220 GSM art card will be used to 
print learning material for the use of 
primary school children. Getting the excise 
duty exemption is at the bidder’s risk and 
this office will not take the responsibility. 
The following lines appeared in the bid 
document vide page 14, “However the pulp 
board purchased for the use of this office is 
exempted from excise duty”, has been 
deleted. If there is no exemption from the 
excise duty it will be paid to the successful 



bidder by Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan. 
11. Insurance? The articles must be sent to the destination 

mentioned in the tender document. The 
bidders are free to insure the consignment 
or otherwise. 

12. Those who had applied last tender in 
this regard for them is there any exemption 
from the payment of application fees. 

It is fixed to Rs. 5000/- (Rs. Five thousand 
only) common for all purchasers. 

13. EMD to be purchased from 
nationalized bank or local bank? 

Nationalized bank 

14. Page no 34: what is the meaning of 
supplier’s warranty certificate 

The words have been deleted. 

15. Clarification regarding printing and 
lamination of cards; and change of the 
EMD rates. 

 The bidders may kindly note that  
• Both side printing is 
required in card Nos-1 to 5 and 28 
to 60  
• One side printing is required 
in card Nos-6 to 27 

 The lamination is required for both 
the sides of all reading cards. 

 The EMD rates are revised; because 
this office is not procuring the cloth 
bags now. 
Package  01- Rs.1.82  lakhs 
               02- Rs.1.73 lakhs 
               03- Rs.1.97 lakhs 
               04- Rs.1.82 lakhs  

 
 
                                                                                     
 
                                                                                                   State Project Director 
                                                                                                  Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan 
 


